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May 17, 2022

To: Audiofilings@fcc.gov

Re:  REQUEST FOR EXPEDITED PROCESSING
FCC File No. BP-20220511AAH
WACE(AM), Chicopee, MA
Facility ID #9194
FRN 0004958963

Dear Audio Division Staff:

On behalf of Carter Broadcasting Corporation, licensee of Station WACE(AM),
Chicopee, Massachusetts, we hereby request that the Commission expedite processing of the
above-referenced site modification application. The station is currently silent. The equipment
must be removed from the site by June 1, 2022, when the site will be sold and WACE’s tower
dismantled. The station needs the authority to construct at a new site to resume operations.
Expedited processing will allow the station to return to service sooner and serve the public.

Should there be any questions regarding this matter, kindly communicate directly with
this office.

Respectfully submitted,
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